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- Parmt¥ k%0 bo madee I think he requires no other retection. TELEA s
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VIA CALL-A-MESSENGER

James H. Lesar, Esquire

Suite 900

1000 Wilson Boulevard
Arlington, Virginia

Dear Mr. Lesar:

Attached is a fo
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WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006

August 5, 1982

22209

speak with you early in September when I return.

Best regards.

HGZ:akl
Attachment

Sincerely yours,

4 /: ’/ (/ -~ ;
L/;x'". Ni4 2/‘ -/i\il, : ,/)4(/‘-](- t'("‘,’-‘d’ 2_/,

Henry G« Zaprudé /

(Dictated, but not read.)

LESTER R.URETZ
1922-1972

TELEPHONE
(202) 83%-7300
TELEX 89-382

WRITER'S DIRECT DIAL

1 (202) 835-7324

rm we have used in other cases but it may
have to be modified for your particular circumstances.

I will
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JAMES H. LESAR
ATTORNEY AT LAW
1000 WILSON BLVD., SUITE 800
ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA 22209

TELEPHONK (703) 276.0404

August 5, 1982

Mr. Harold Weisberg
7627 01d Receiver Road
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Harold:

Enclosed is a letter which Zapruder apparently dictated
to his secretary after LaHale called her yesterday. (LaHaie was
supposed to have heard back from Zapruder, who he called last
Friday, but hadn't, and he was getting worried about the long
lapse of time since Judge Smith ordered him to join the Zapruder
film copyright holder, even though he had been out of town for

three weeks. He was also uncertain about how to go about joining
LMH.)

In my judgment we ought to have Zapruder's agreement sub-
stantially modified before you sign it. I think it is unnecessarlly
particularly in view of the fact that the copyright really no longer
has any validity.

I think it would be desirable to have the agreement modified
so you can transmit it to to photographic experts and, of course,
the University of Wisconsin when you die.

You should also be able to exhibit the film to other scholars
without the written consent of LMH.

For purposes of study, it also may be necessary, or at least
highly desirable, for you to be able to make copies. For example,
you may want to have frames duplicated or quadruplicated, as I
recall you had Groden do for you.

There is no reason you should return.the film to Zapruder,
partlcularly since you are not getting a copy of his film, but of
the FBI's (not the Archive's, as he seems to think).

Let me know what you think.

Sincerely,
~

A N e
Jim



HENRY G. ZAPRUDER
1775 K STREET, N. W.
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006

August 5, 1982

Mr. Harold Weisberg

c/o James H. Lesar, Esquire
Suite 900

1000 Wilson Boulevard
Arlington, Virginia 22209

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

This is in response to your request for per-
mission to obtain a copy of the film of the assas-
sination of President John F. Kennedy which has
come to be known as the Zapruder film, for the
purpose of using it for personal research.

IMH Company, a partnership, is presently the
sole owner of the original film and the copyright
thereon, and it desires to cooperate to the fullest
extent possible in your request for permission
to obtain a copy of the film. This is to advise
you that you are authorized to obtain a copy of
the film for the purpose described above upon the
following conditions:

(1) There shall be affixed to the copy of
the film exhibited a copyright notice as follows:

"Copyright@1967 by LMH Company,
All rights reserved;"

(2) No use shall be made of the copy of the
film beyond the use herein authorized without the
prior written consent of LMH Company, and you rec-
ognize that you have no authority to authorize
others to use or exhibit the copy of the film by
simultaneously or subsequently transmitting or
retransmitting the film or copies thereof;

(3) You shall make no copies of the film
or allow others to do so; and

{4) You will return the copy of the film
to me at the above address when you are through
using it, and in any event, will return it to me
within five (5) years of the date of this letter.



Mr. Harold Weisberg

c/o James H. Lesar, Esqguire
August 5, 1982

Page Two

If you will indicate your agreement to these
conditions by signing and returning to me the two
enclosed copies of this letter, I will send one
of them on to the National Archives and will give
them permission to send you a copy of the film.

Singerely yours,
ean G. Zgpruder

HGZ:akl
Enclosures

ACCEPTED:

Harold Weisberg Date



